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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 10:13 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 27 - Room Deposit Deadline Extended, 

Career And Graduate School Fair, Computer Science Seminar, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Room Deposit Deadline Extended 
You now have until tomorrow, March 28 at 3:30 to 

pay.  Please pay at the Bursar's Office, 2nd Floor Lincoln 

Hall. Contact:  Tim Lewis 

  

 

  

March 30:  Career and Graduate School Fair 
The Career and Graduate School Fair is scheduled for Thursday, 

March 30 from 10 am to 1 pm in Manuel Rivero Hall.   

Corporations from various industries as well as Government, 

Social Service agencies and Graduate Schools have registered to 

attend.  If you haven’t updated your resume, stop by Career 

Services in Wright Hall, Room 317 to schedule an appointment 

for a resume review with Mr. Ralph Simpson.  Don’t miss out on 

an opportunity to meet face to face with these recruiters offering 

full time positions and internship opportunities. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More / Participants List 

 

March 30:  Computer Science Seminar 
The Medical Modeling & Simulation: Innovating with Purpose 

seminar will be held Thursday, March 30 from 11 am – 12 pm in 

the Ivory V. Nelson Science Center Room 123.   
Contact: Bo Sun  

Read More 

 

March 30:  Spring Fling 2017 Guest List 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Career%20Fair%20March%20Campaign.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/List%20of%20Participants%203.20.17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/CSCSeminar3_30.pdf
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The deadline to submit an overnight guest for Spring Fling is 

Thursday, March 30 at 5 pm   We will not be able to update the 

list after that point.  Please visit the link provide to register your 

overnight guests. 
Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 

Register Guests Here / More Info  

 

Fresh Check Day  
Fresh Check Day is scheduled for Monday, April 3 from 5 – 7 pm 

in the Wellness Center Café.  Participate in our interactive booth 

activities to win gift cards, flat screen TV, and great 

prizes!  Please see the attached flyer for all the details.  

Contact: Rachel Manson 

Read More 

 
Embracing your Difference Book Signing and Talk 

The Women’s Center presents Embracing Your Difference book 

signing and talk with alumna and former Miss Lincoln Venice 

Garner ’04.  Join us on Thursday, April 6 from 6 – 8 pm in the 

Faculty Dining Hall.  See attached for details. 
Contact: Rachel Manson 

Read More 

 

Senior Salute 

Senior Salute is scheduled for Tuesday, April 11 from 1 - 4:30 pm 

in the Student Union MPR. During Senior Salute, graduating 

seniors will be able to pick up caps/gowns, order class rings, pick 

up graduation announcements, finalized paperwork with 

Financial Aid and/or the Bursar, submit their resumes to Career 

Services, and more! If for any reason you cannot attend, you can 

visit the respective offices during normal business hours at your 

leisure. Contact the bookstore regarding caps/gown at 

damson@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Organization Applications are now available! 

All student organizations must complete and submit required 

documents on or before April 13 at 3pm.  Please see the 

attached for more information.  

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Organization Application 
 

WRC Library Tutoring 
The Writing and Reading offers additional tutoring services in the 

Library Room 301 from 4 to 8 pm Monday through Thursday and 

3 to 7 pm on Sundays. In addition, the Wright Hall hours are from 

11 am to 8 pm Monday through Thursday and 11 am to 4pm on 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__goo.gl_forms_XWjI5rB4g3boyb462&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=VtVDgBKhcN-84CUuglk4E-7QybxerddO-hrK3T_EqVI&s=pd48Ly8Aw8GdNeoNRPhncpUP-3zXN3j11HD97wgrvYQ&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Band%20flyer%20template%20%282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/fresh%20check%20student%20wire%202.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Book%20Signing%20and%20Talk%20%283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Senior%20Salute%202017.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/org%20application%2017-18.docx
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Fridays. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC%20Flyer%20new%20spring%202017.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

